# Annual Drinking Water Quality Report

BLOOMINGTON TOWNSHIP PWD-CRESTWICKE	Source of Drinking Water	Drinking water, including bottled water, may reasonably be expected to contain at least small		
IL1135120	The sources of drinking water (both tap water and bottled water) include rivers, lakes, streams, ponds, reservoirs, springs, and wells. As water	amounts of some contaminants. The presence of contaminants does not necessarily indicate that water poses a health risk. More information about		
Annual Water Quality Report for the period of January 1 to December 31, 2024	travels over the surface of the land or through the ground, it dissolves naturally-occurring minerals and, in some cases, radioactive material, and can	contaminants and potential health effects can be obtained by calling the EPAs Safe Drinking Water Hotline at (800) 426-4791.		
This report is intended to provide you with important information about your drinking water and the efforts made by the water system to provide safe drinking water.	pick up substances resulting from the presence of animals or from human activity. Contaminants that may be present in source water	In order to ensure that tap water is safe to		
The source of drinking water used by	include: Microbial contaminants, such as viruses and bacteria, which may come from sewage treatment	drink, EPA prescribes regulations which limit the amount of certain contaminants in water provided by public water systems. FDA regulations establish		
BLOOMINGTON TOWNSHIP PWD-CRESTWICKE is Purchased Surface Water	plants, septic systems, agricultural livestock operations, and wildlife.	limits for contaminants in bottled water which must provide the same protection for public health.		
For more information regarding this report contact:	- Inorganic contaminants, such as salts and metals, which can be naturally-occurring or result from urban storm water runoff, industrial or	Some people may be more vulnerable to contaminants in drinking water than the general population.		
Name Micah Stickling Phone 309-827-2893	<pre>domestic wastewater discharges, oil and gas production, mining, or farming Pesticides and herbicides, which may come from a</pre>	Immuno-compromised persons such as persons with cancer undergoing chemotherapy, persons who have undergone organ transplants, people with HIV/AIDS or other immune system disorders, some elderly and		
Este informe contiene información muy importante sobre el agua que usted bebe. Tradúzcalo ó hable con alguien	<ul> <li>variety of sources such as agriculture, urban storm</li> <li>water runoff, and residential uses.</li> <li>Organic chemical contaminants, including</li> <li>synthetic and volatile organic chemicals, which are</li> <li>by-products of industrial processes and petroleum</li> <li>production, and can also come from gas stations,</li> </ul>	infants can be particularly at risk from infections. These people should seek advice about drinking water from their health care providers. EPA/CDC guidelines on appropriate means to lessen the risk of infection by Cryptosporidium and other microbial contaminants are available from the Safe		
que lo entienda bien.	urban storm water runoff, and septic systems. - Radioactive contaminants, which can be naturally-occurring or be the result of oil and gas production and mining activities.	Drinking Water Hotline (800-426-4791). Lead can cause serious health problems, especially for pregnant women and young children. Lead in drinking water is primarily from materials and		
		components associated with service lines and home plumbing. The drinking water supplier is responsible for providing high quality drinking water and removing lead pipes, but cannot control the variety of materials used in plumbing		
		components in your home. You share the responsibility for protecting yourself and your family from the lead in your home plumbing. You can take responsibility by identifying and		
		removing lead materials within your home plumbing and taking steps to reduce your family's risk. Before drinking tap water, flush your pipes for several minutes by running your tap, taking a shower, doing laundry or a load of dishes. You can also use a filter certified by an American National Standard Institute accredited certifier		

to reduce lead in drinking water. If you are concerned about lead in your water, you may wish to have your water tested, contact <u>Micah Stickling</u> at <u>309-827-2893</u>. Information on lead in drinking water, testing methods, and steps you can take to minimize exposure is available at http ://www.epa.gov/safewater/lead.

### Source Water Information

Source Water Name		Type of Water	Report Status	Location
CC 03-CRESTWICK MASTER METER	FF IL1130200 PF04	SW	<u>Activ</u> e	

#### Source Water Assessment

We want our valued customers to be informed about their water quality. If you would like to learn more, please feel welcome to attend any of our regularly scheduled meetings. The source water assessment for our supply has been completed by the Illinois EPA. If you would like a copy of this information, please stop by City Hall or call our water operator at <u>309-827-2893</u>. To view a summary version of the completed Source Water Assessments, including: Importance of Source Water; Susceptibility to Contamination Determination; and documentation/recommendation of Source Water Protection Efforts, you may access the Illinois EPA website at http://www.epa.state.il.us/cgi-bin/wp/swap-fact-sheets.pl.

Source of Water: BLOOMINGTONIllinois EPA considers all surface water sources of public water supply to be susceptible to potential pollution problems. Hence the reason for mandatory treatment of all public water supplies in Illinois. Mandatory treatment includes coagulation, sedimentation, filtration and disinfection. Primary sources of pollution in Illinois lakes can include agricultural runoff, land disposal (septic systems) and shoreline erosion.

### Lead and Copper

Definitions:

Action Level: The concentration of a contaminant which, if exceeded, triggers treatment or other requirements which a water system must follow. Action Level Goal (ALG): The level of a contaminant in drinking water below which there is no known or expected risk to health. ALGs allow for a margin of safety.

 Copper Range:
 0.0 ppb
 to
 93 ppb

 Lead Range:
 0.0 ppb
 to
 0.0 ppb

Search for <u>Bloomington Township PWD - Crestwicke</u> on the IEPA's Drinking Water Watch Website at: https://water.epa.state.il.us/dww/index.jsp

To obtain a copy of the system's lead tap sampling data: <u>https://water.epa.state.il.us/dww/index.jsp</u>

CIRCLE ONE: Our Community Water Supply has/has not developed a service line material inventory. To obtain a copy of the system's service line inventory: <u>https://btpwd.org/lead-service-line-inventory</u>

Lead and Copper	Date Sampled	MCLG	Action Level (AL)	90th Percentile	# Sites Over AL	Units	Violation	Likely Source of Contamination
Copper	08/03/2022	1.3	1.3	0.0637	0	mqq		Corrosion of household plumbing systems; Errosion of natural deposits.

### Water Quality Test Results

Definitions:	The following tables contain scientific terms and measures, some of which may require explanation.
Avg:	Regulatory compliance with some MCLs are based on running annual average of monthly samples.
Level 1 Assessment:	A Level 1 assessment is a study of the water system to identify potential problems and determine (if possible) why total coliform bacteria have been found in our water system.
Level 2 Assessment:	A Level 2 assessment is a very detailed study of the water system to identify potential problems and determine (if possible) why an E. coli MCL violation has occurred and/or why total coliform bacteria have been found in our water system on multiple occasions.
Maximum Contaminant Level or MCL:	The highest level of a contaminant that is allowed in drinking water. MCLs are set as close to the MCLGs as feasible using the best available treatment technology.
Maximum Contaminant Level Goal or MCLG:	The level of a contaminant in drinking water below which there is no known or expected risk to health. MCLGs allow for a margin of safety.
Maximum residual disinfectant level or MRDL:	The highest level of a disinfectant allowed in drinking water. There is convincing evidence that addition of a disinfectant is necessary for control of microbial contaminants.
Maximum residual disinfectant level goal or MRDLG:	The level of a drinking water disinfectant below which there is no known or expected risk to health. MRDLGs do not reflect the benefits of the use of disinfectants to control microbial contaminants.
na:	not applicable.

### Water Quality Test Results

mrem:	millirems per year (a measure of radiation absorbed by the body)
ppb:	micrograms per liter or parts per billion - or one ounce in 7,350,000 gallons of water.
ppm:	milligrams per liter or parts per million - or one ounce in 7,350 gallons of water.
Treatment Technique or TT:	A required process intended to reduce the level of a contaminant in drinking water.

### Regulated Contaminants

Disinfectants and Disinfection By- Products	Collection Date	Highest Level Detected	Range of Levels Detected	MCLG	MCL	Units	Violation	Likely Source of Contamination
Chloramines	2024	3	1.46 - 3.46	MRDLG = 4	MRDL = 4	ppm	N	Water additive used to control microbes.
Haloacetic Acids (HAA5)	2024	16	16 - 16	No goal for the total	60	ddđ	Ν	By-product of drinking water disinfection.
Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM)	2024	19	19 - 19	No goal for the total	80	ddd	Ν	By-product of drinking water disinfection.

## Violations Table

Consumer Confidence Rule										
The Consumer Confidence Rule requires community water systems to prepare and provide to their customers annual consumer confidence reports on the quality of the water delivered by the systems.										
Violation Type	Violation Begin	Violation End	Violation Explanation							
CCR ADEQUACY/AVAILABILITY/CONTENT	07/10/2023	01/09/2024	We failed to provide to you, our drinking water customers, an annual report that adequately informed you about the quality of our drinking water and the risks from exposure to contaminants detected in our drinking water.							

Bloomington 2024 document for purchase supplies

## 2024 Contaminants Detected

-Definition of Terms-

Average: Regulatory compliance with some MCLs are based on running annual average of monthly samples.

<u>Highest Level Detected</u>: In most cases, the "Highest Level Detected" is the annual average of all sample results for the calendar year. It may represent a single sample, if only one sample was collected. For contaminants monitored quarterly, a quarterly average is calculated using all routine/confirmation samples collected during the quarter and the highest quarterly average for the year is reported under Highest Level Detected.

Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL): The highest level of a contaminant that is allowed in drinking water. MCLs are set as close to the MCLGs as feasible using the best available technology.

<u>Maximum Contaminant Level Goal (MCLG)</u>: The level of a contaminant in drinking water below which is no known or expected risk to health. MCLGs allow for a margin of safety.

NA: Not Applicable

ND: None Detected

NTU (Nephelometric Turbidity Units): Unit of turbidity (cloudiness caused by suspended particles) measurement.

ppb (parts per billion): micrograms per liter or parts per billion – or one ounce in 7,350,000 gallons of water.

ppm (parts per million): milligrams per liter or parts per million - or one ounce in 7,350 gallons of water.

<u>Range of Detections</u>: This column represents a range, from highest to lowest, of individual sample results that were collected during the Consumer Confidence Report calendar year. It may represent a single measurement if only one sample was collected.

Treatment Technique (TT): A required process intended to reduce the level of a contaminant in drinking water.

<u>Year Sampled</u>: Some contaminants are sampled less frequently than once a year; as a result, not all contaminants were sampled for during the CCR calendar year. If any of these contaminants were detected the last time they were sampled for, they are included in the table along with the date that the detection occurred.

# **2024 Table of Detected Contaminants**

Contaminant	Year Sampled	Unit	MCLO	G MC	Ľ	Highest Detec		Range Of Detections	Violation
Inorganic Contaminants – Measured in the water leaving the drinking water treatment plant									
Barium	2024	ppm	2	2		0.015		Single measurement	No
	Typical so	urces: Di	scharge	of drillin	g was	stes, metal	refineri	es; erosion of natura	al deposits.
Fluoride	2024	ppm	4	4.	0	0.6	ó	0.63-0.63	No
Tuonae	Typical so	urces: Wa		itive wh	ich p		<u> </u>		
Iron	2024	ppm	NA	1		0.01	4	0.014-0.014	No
11011	Typical so	urces: Er	osion of	natural d	eposi	its.			
Nitrate (as Nitrogen)	2024	ppm	10	1(	)	High quarte avera 2	erly	0.28-3.3	No
(Milogen)	Typical sources: Runoff from fertilizer wastes, leaching from septic tanks, sewage; erosion of natural deposits. Quarterly averages are calculated using all routine and confirmation samples collected during a quarter.								
Sodium	2024	ppm	NA	N	4	22		Single measurement	No
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~	Typical so	urces: Er	osion o	fnaturall	y oc	curring de	posits;	used in water sof	tening
Tu	rbidity - Me	asured in	the wat	er leavin	g the	drinking w	vater tre	eatment plant	
	Year Tested	Limit	(TT)	Leve	l Det	ected		Violation	
Turbidity Highest single	2024	1 N 7	ΓU	0.2	63 N	ITU		No	
measurement	Typical so	urces: So	il runoff						
Lowest monthly % meeting limit	2024 0.3 NTU 100 % No								
	Typical so								
_								ig the water treatm	-
The percentage of Total Organic carbon (TOC) removal was measured each month and the system met all TOC removal requirements.									

## Information statement: Nitrate

Nitrate in drinking water at levels above 10 ppm is a health risk for infants less than six months of age. High nitrate levels in drinking water can cause blue baby syndrome. Nitrate levels may rise quickly for short periods of time because of rainfall or agricultural activity. If you are caring for an infant, you should ask for advice from your health care provider.

## Information statement: Sodium

There is not a state or federal MCL for sodium. Monitoring is required to provide information to consumers and health officials that are concerned about sodium intake due to dietary precautions. If you are on a sodium-restricted diet, you should consult a physician about this level of sodium in the water.

## Information Statement: Turbidity

Turbidity is a measurement of the cloudiness of the water caused by suspended particles. We monitor it because it is a good indicator of water quality and the effectiveness of our filtration system and disinfectants. Compliance is achieved when 95% or more of the routine turbidity measurements of the water leaving the Bloomington Water Treatment Plant are less than 0.3 ntu.

# Summary of Total Organic Carbon monitoring:

The percentage of Total Organic Carbon (TOC) removal was measured each month and the system met all TOC removal requirements set, unless a TOC violation is noted in the violations section.

2021 Deletica e in eguada									
					Health Based				
	Year				Guidance	Average Level			
Contaminant	Sampled	Units	MCLG	MCL	Level	Detected	Range of Detections		
	2024	ppb	NA	NA	NA	0.0017	ND – 0.0052		
Perfluorobutanoic acid (PFBA)	Likely source of Contamination - Per-or polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFASs) are synthetic substances used in a variety of consumer products and industrial applications including non-stick cookware, water-repellent clothing, stain-resistant fabrics and carpets, cosmetics, firefighting foams, electroplating, and products that resist grease, water, and oil.								

## 2024 Detected Unregulated Contaminants

Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring – A maximum contaminant level (MCL) for this contaminant has not been established by either state of federal regulations, nor has mandatory health effects language been set. The purpose of unregulated contaminant monitoring is to assist USEPA in determining the occurrence of unregulated contaminants in drinking water and whether future regulation is warranted.

## Special Notice for Availability of Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring Data

## IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER Availability of Monitoring Data for Unregulated Contaminants for Bloomington

The Bloomington Water system that supplies your water system has sampled for a series of unregulated contaminants. Unregulated contaminants are those that don't yet have drinking water standards set by EPA. The purpose of monitoring for these contaminants is to help EPA decide whether the contaminants should have a standard. As our customers, you have a right to know that this data is available. If you are interested in examining the results, please contact Andrew Martin at (309) 434-2153 - amartin@cityblm.org, or send a request to Bloomington Water Department, 25515 Waterside Way, Hudson, IL 61748.

This notice is being sent to you by the Bloomington Water Department. State Water System ID#: IL1130200. Date Distributed: 5/28/2024, 6/4/2024, 6/11/2024, 6/18/2024